
From:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS)
To:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS)
Cc:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS)
Subject: RE: I just transferred a call
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 8:39:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png

No we cannot do that. Our role is to only present the info. We need to be
neutral.
I am headed to Lacey today, I will talk to Grace in HQ about the recent
complaints from IPs, but can you contact the IP you referred to me and for
now refer her back to MRC.
 

 / Program Consultant & JRP/ Home & Community Services
Aging and Long-Term Support Administration
Washington Department of Social And Heatlh Services
360-  / @dshs.wa.gov

Transforming Lives
 
From:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 8:36 AM
To:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) @dshs.wa.gov>
Cc:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) < @dshs.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: I just transferred a call
 
OMG …I knew it. Thank you so much! I knew you would find something to help us out
here. Although we read this, we weren’t sure.
Question,
Do you think we should make this stand out before or after the union rep has their time with
them?
 
 

From:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:59 AM
To:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) < @dshs.wa.gov>
Cc:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) @dshs.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: I just transferred a call
 
That is an old form. We should be using the new one in MB H16-029.
 
But you are right there does not appear to be a place for an IP to disenroll.
Just this language.
 
In exchange for obtaining special benefits through exclusive access to the SEIU
775 Membership Plus Benefits Program, I authorize my employer(s) to deduct
from my wages all Union dues and other fees or assessments as shall be certified
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by 775 under its Constitution and Bylaws and to remit those amounts to 775. This
authorization is irrevocable for a period of one year from the date of execution and
from year to year thereafter, regardless of my membership status, unless not less
than thirty (30) and not more than forty-five (45) days prior to the annual
anniversary date of this authorization or the termination of the contract between
my employer and the Union, whichever occurs first, I notify the Union and my
employer in writing, with my valid signature, of my desire to revoke this
authorization. 775 is authorized to use this authorization with my current
employer(s) and with any other employer(s) in the event I change employers or
obtain additional employment.
 

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
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 12:02 PM
To:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) < @dshs.wa.gov>
Cc:  (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS) < @dshs.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: I just transferred a call
 
Thank You 
 
Are you talking about this packet? (Below)
Because I do already give these out – These packets come with everything you see below. But
no where on the Enrollment form, does it say you can “opt out”. Or “not be apart”.
 
Maybe  and I missed some funny language that we didn’t understand. Can you show me
where opting out is mentioned? I have an attachment of the Enrollment form that comes with
the packet.
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